From: FS, Yorkshire and North East Area_

Sent: 30 September 2025 09:54

To: Calderdale Energy Park <calderdaleep@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: EN0110023 - Calderdale Energy Park - EIA Scoping and Consultation and
Regulation 11 Notification

You don't often get email from yne@forestrycommission.gov.uk. Learn why this is
important

Hello,

Due to an oversight, comments in response to this consultation were not submitted by the
deadline of 29" September 2025. Forestry Commission do wish to submit comments, which
will be submitted today, 30th September 2025. As a Non-Ministerial Government Department,
the Forestry Commission provide no opinion supporting or objecting to an application. Rather,
we provide information on the potential impact that the proposed development could have on
trees and woodland. We consider our comments an important contribution to the decision-
making process and ask that they are taken into account, despite being submitted a day after
the consultation deadline.

Thanks,

Local Partnership Advisor

I’'m a PCS Union member. Join here to help improve and defend our pay, conditions and
benefits: https://www.pcs.org.uk/get-involved/why-join-pcs
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